The Energy Boutique

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2500
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Tel: (416) 644-1568
Email: ataylor@energyboutique.ca

July 3, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Wallli:

Re: EB-2012-0112

In accordance with Procedural Order No. 1 in thevabreferenced proceeding, we are writing to redpon
to the following Issues List addition proposed hg SEC:

"Is the proposed adoption of Accounting Standards RHdvate Enterprise (“ASPE")
appropriate?"

In the Addendum to Report of the Board: Implementing iredonal Financial Reporting Standards in
an Incentive Rate Mechanism Environmeated June 13, 2011, the Board was clear thaanhat
prescribe financial reporting for regulated u@gj but it can require accounting methodologiesttier
purpose of a rate application:

“The Board does not prescribe financial reportingr fregulated utilities. The accounting
principles required for financial reporting in Cada are prescribed by the AcSB and other
accounting standards bodies. The Board does set rdgpiirements for regulatory
accounting, reporting and filing. The policy in shAddendum applies only to regulatory
accounting, regulatory reporting and rate applicatifiling.”*

Since the SEC's proposed issue could be interptetédoadly apply to the appropriateness of CNPI
adopting ASPE for financial reporting, a determimathat is beyond the scope of this proceedingPCN
submits that the issue should be narrowed witherctinfines of the Board's jurisdiction as follows:

LAt pages 2 and 3.



"Is the use of Accounting Standards for Privateemrise (“ASPE") appropriate for the
purpose of CNPI's distribution rate application?"

Sincerely,

L,.-/l/ //k//j/m/\

Andrew Taylor



